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PALAZZO DEI CAPITANI

(“The Captains’' Building”): Built at
the end of 1300 on a pre-existing
Ubaldinian building, itis
characterised by a corner portico
and, on its fagcade, numerous
coats of arms belonging to the
captains of its people, whose
residence and jurisdiction was
here. The building's complex is
dominated by the clock tower,
which still sounds the town's time
today. Inside, it hosts the
Archaeological Museum and the
Mountain Peoples Museum.
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WHY VISIT PALAZZUOLO?

Palazzuolo lies in the Florentine province, but its culture and
customs are closer to those of neighbouring Romagna. Nestled on a
valley and surrounded by mountains, this town is a harmonious
place, where time flows together with generous nature in a setting
of unspoilt beauty. The days pass slowly between sporting activities
and walks, typical smells and flavours, and with old knowledge
handed down and told to those who have the patience to listen.

ORATORY OF S.
ANTONIO AND S. CARLO
BORROMEO

Located at the top of the steps
that embrace the basin, it isthe
building that theatrically closes
Piazza Ettore Alpi. Its origins can
be traced back to the early 1500s,
while the current layout is
typically seventeenth-century.
Inside, there are three altars with
sixteenth-century stuccoes and
paintings attributable to the
painter Pietro Confortini,
celebrating the figures of S.
Antonio of Padua and San Carlo
Borromeo. A Via Crusis in
polychrome ceramic by the
renowned Tito Chini is also found
inside.
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HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

BORGO DELL'ORE

The charming village begins at
the side of the town hall and
winds uphill through characteri-
stic stone vaults. Once at the top,
you reach the beautiful Piazza del
Grano on the right.
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PALAZZO STRIGELLI

The building's structure in its
present form dates back to the
early 1800s, but the complex was
certainly built on a pre-existing
building that in turn was built

around the fourteenth-century ?A

Eschini tower. On the ground
floor, the local library and
historical archives are found.
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The history of this territory, which today has a little over one thousand inhabitants, almost
uninterruptedly dates back to the upper Palaeolithic. In the late Middle Ages, it was a fief of both the
Pagans and of the Ubaldini, until Maghinardo Pagani from Suinana died and it passed solely to the
dominion of the Ubaldini. In 1373, it was possessed by the Florentine Republic and its fate followed.
The important past is proven by the remains of numerous castles, villages with parish churches and
ancient rural houses. Certainly, many pages of its history have been influenced by the town's
relationship with nature and the lifestyle to which it is still closely linked.

USEFUL INFORMATION

Medical services: 0573 454545
State Police (Carabinieri):

055 8046007

Local police (Polizia Municipale):
055 841010

In case of accident : 055 84966966

Tourist Office: 0558046125 05584527185/6
www.palazzuolo.org

Badia di
Susiana

Palazzuolo

@ Casetta di Tiara
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THE CHURCH OF ST.
STEPHEN

This is Palazzuolo sul Senio’s
parish church. Various historical
clues and Roman coins found
on-site trace it back to the fourth
century. Over time, the building
has been considerably
transformed until it was partially
reconstructed in 1945, when Tito
Chini introduced beautiful floral
decorations inside.

PIAZZA DEL
CROCIFISSO

The small square is located in the
centre of the ancient village built
at the end of the 1300s that bears
the same name. The village
hosted the hospital of Santa
Maria Magdalena, owned by the
Hospital of Innocents in Florence,
where there isan image of a
crucifix after which the square
was named.
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SANCTUARY OF
QUADALTO

The sanctuary of the Madonna
della Neve is located around one
kilometre from Palazzuolo in the
hamlet of Quadalto. It was built in
1459 and then enlarged in the
early seventeenth century until it
reached the shape and size of the
current church, and is the result
of Marian devotion. Next to the
church are the convent, whose
construction began in around
1744, and the ancient Quadalto
windmill, now converted into a
guesthouse.

N

B S. L
orgo TIorenzo r\?

9

o

: L

B

. e W

R

R

R 20

N
o8

/
THE PARISH CHURCH
OF ST.JOHN THE
BAPTIST IN MISILEO

Located in the small hamlet of
Misileo, the parish church is of
medieval origin but was
completely renovated in 1781,
retaining some traces of its
ancient structure in the kell tower
and the cloister.
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